Tracz Malox .

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:47 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

[tems in order

Total

113-2378753-8081826
113-4362765-8329839
113-4143683-1240238

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

4
$137.40

Approved items

[x] 3 Jet Swet Plumbers Open Mesh Sanding Cloth 180 grit 1.5 in x 25 yd - Double Sided
Abrasive Roll Emery Crocus Cloth Sands Deburrs Copper Pipe, Metals, PVC, Wood,

Drywall | Aluminum Oxide Fine Screen
$22.95 | Qty: 1

[x] ] GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Industrial Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex-Free,
- Raised Diamond Texture, X-Large, Box of 100
$25.00 | Qty: 1

[x] 2 Mr O-Ring 3.5X23 Metric Viton O-Ring - 75A Durometer, 23 mm ID, 30 mm OD, 3.5
- mm CS, Black (Pack of 25)

$22.49 | Qty: 1



] ; Supco MFD10 Digital Capacitor Tester with LED Display, 0.01 to 10000mF Range,
+/- 5% Accuracy
$60.97 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



